CRG Mining LLC
510 South Wisconsin Street

Gunnison, Co 81230

Dustin Czapla
CDRMS
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Co 80203 June 7, 2023

RE: Final Abandonment Report for P-2019-013

Dear Mr. Czapla, this letter is to add to the Final Abandonment Report submitted in 2021. The last
Abandonment Report showed that we had cased the 14 holes with plastic 4” pipe and capped them so
we could do further down hole survey in the future. We did not do any future surveying. Sense the
submission of that last letter we have pulled the plastic piping and caps and sealed the tops of the holes
with concrete mixed with the drill cuttings from the holes.

Should you have any further questions please contact me at 970-417-3311.

Best Regards

6/7/2023

X Jake Wilkinson

Jake Wilkinson

Signed by: 38e5799d-6b3a-445e-a7ce-f66a943d994b

Manager



CRG Mining LLC
510 South Wisconsin Street
Gunnison, Co 81230

970-417-3311

Dustin Czapla

CDRMS

1313 Sherman St, room 215
Denver, Co 80203

RE: Final Abandonment report for 14 holes drilled in March 2020 on NOI P-2019-013

Dear Mr. Czapla,

This letter is to inform you of the drill hole abandonment for 14 drill holes drilled on NOI
P-2019-013 in March of 2020. The company made 7 small drill pads roughly 10’ x 20" and
drilled 2 - 300" holes from each pad. None of the holes intersected artesian water flows and
remain dry. To seal the holes a 4" pipe with a cap was placed in each hole. This will allow us to
go back and survey the hole at a later point. Please contact me should have any further
questions at 960-417-3311.

Jake Wilkinson
Manager
CRG Mining LLC
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P-2019-013 Final Hole Abandonment Reports

1 message

Jake Wilkinson <jwilkinson@crgmining.com> Wed, Jun 7, 2023 at 11:56 AM
To: "Czapla - DNR, Dustin" <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

Hello Dustin and thank you for your time today. | was able to find a report | believe | submitted in January of 2021. However,
that report would need to be adjusted to show the removal of the pipe and the sealing of the holes. | have written up and
additional report to show this information. Please find both reports attached. Let me know what else you may need

Beat Regards

Jake Wilkinson

CRG Mining LLC

510 South Wisconsin Street
Gunnison, Colorado 81230
(970)417-3311

2 attachments

P-2019-013 Hole Abandonment report.pdf
69K

@ P-2019-013 Final Abandonment Report.docx
21K
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